SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES December 20, 1988

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chairman Dennis G. Abbott, Andrew C. Woodsome Jr., Robert C. Fay.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

SAD #57 SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS: The three elected directors from Waterboro met with the Board to discuss the meeting that Sel. Abbott attended. The Directors told Sel. Abbott that he did a very good job when he spoke before the Board at their meeting. Sel. Abbott has concerns over the addition that is proposed for the E. Waterboro School. It will take care of the overcrowding problem now but not a few years down the road, why can't an addition be built that will take care of the problem for a longer time. Brenda Charland stated that they were told that the new addition is the largest that the State She also stated that the Building Committee has been told that they can go for additions and eventually the State will say that it is time to build a new school. Sel. Abbott told them that he has concerns over the letter that Charlie Doane wrote to Portland Pump that was a strike back to the Code Enforcement Office, which Charlie Doane agreed with that it was. Sel. Abbott fells that it is time for a change, a younger Superintendent and Business Manager. Brenda Charland told the Board that Dr. Gallucci likes the glory but when there is some heat then Charlie Doane steps forward and takes the The Waterboro delegation is willing to write a letter stating that Dr. Gallucci was very unprofessional and should be reprimanded for walking out of the meeting. The School Board Chairman inform Millard Genthner that if Sel. Abbott would like to go back before the Board at their next meeting he can be put on under Old Business, or he can write a letter and have Millard read it at the meeting. Gallucci and Charlie Doane's contract both expire in 1992, the same month, same day, same time. Millard Genthner told the Board that he is going to make a motion at the Budget Committee meeting that both Dr. Gallucci and Charlie Doane's salary be frozen for a year. feels that it will take someone from the Town to start the ball rolling to remove Dr. Gallucci from office, she doesn't fell the Board of Directors should do it or should the Selectmen, it would look like All three Directors stated that it is embarrassing when people asked where did the money come from for the new addition at the Superintendants office or the dugouts or the oil tanks. The Directors only find out by the public, they are not told anything. Sel. Abbott stated that copies of Town Ordinances with a cover letter should be sent and the Directors should make sure that the administration comply with the towns regulations, not just Waterboro but all towns within the District. Both Sel. Abbott and Tim Nelson feel they deserve an apology from Charlie Doane and Dr. Gallucci and the Board of Directors feel they should be apologized to. Sel. Abbott will write a letter and be sent to Bruce Bryant with the ordinances and a copy will be sent to all the Directors. Millard will make a request that this letter be read by an Waterboro delegate at the next meeting, he will contact Bruce Bryant before the meeting. Sel. Woodsome stated that even if it gets voted down a motion should be made to ask for Dr. Gallucci's resignation. Sel. Fay feels that the East Waterboro School that was recently closed should be turned back to the Town of Waterboro. Sel. Woodsome stated that there is a possibility of a

Selectmen meeting 12/20/88 page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

DENNIS LACROIX: Dennis had an article at last March Town Meeting to have the West Shore Road plowed and maintained by the Town and it was voted down and referred to the Road-Review Committee for Town Meeting in March 1989. Bob Abbott's turn-a-round for plowing is at Dana Blackburns, someone was paying Bob to plow it and then stopped paying him so he stopped plowing. Sel. Fay informed him that that is a private road and there is a state law that public funds cannot be spent on private roads. The Road Review Committee will look at both roads involved, Hanscom Ext. and West Shore Road and will get back to Dennis on their decision. Road Commissioner Fred Fay will also get a price for building a sidewalk from Applewood to Grave's Store for the warrant for Town Meeting in March.

Sel. Abbott left at this time to conduct the General Meeting that is being held in the Town Hall to discuss the updating of the Comphrehensive Plan.

RICHMOND STEVENS: Richmond presented the Board with his budget request for next year for the transfer station. He asked the Board if there has been any problems. Sel. Woodsome stated that there has been a problem with empty canisters and with Stoney's drinking. Richmond stated the Stoney has be told several times about his drinking. Woodscme asked how Waterboro stands against other Towns, told the Board that Waterboro has a neat operation at the dump. also told the Board that someone in Kennebunk starting in February will have a portable crusher for the white goods. Someone from Conway comes down and does Shapleigh white goods. They don't like to come in unless there is 60-70 tons of white goods. Richmonds budget is an increase of \$7 thousand dollars over last year. The Board told him that he cannot set the hours at the dump, he has to notify the Board and the Board will put a notice in the paper. Sel. Woodsome told him that after the first of the year he should sit down and mark what holidays he would like to have and present it to the Board so the Board can put noticies in the papers about the dump being closed on holidays. The Board will sent him a list of the Town's holidays.

At this time Sel. Woodsome and Sel. Fay joined Sel. Abbott at the General Meeting.

Selectmen meeting 12/20/88 page 3

TIM NELSON: Tim came in to inform the Board on What DEP and the EPA found at the Leather Mill on Friday. There was several samples taken with high priority given to them. The EPA personnel would not go on the property without a breathing apparatus. There are concerns with health hazards within a mile radius. Anything the EPA wants done or any reports, will go before the Town first. They will be sending signs to post about the asbestos problem. EPA will clean it up but will bill Tony. Sel. Fay stated that when the signs are posted and the media finds out about the problem, he would like to have it pointed out to the media that the State stated that there was no problem with the asbestos.

Board voted to go with Key Bank for TAN note. Chairman Abbott will meet with Dianne Holden to discuss the paperwork that needs to be filled out. Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

Board voted to update the No Parking Ordinance fee to \$25.00. A copy will be sent to Karen Lovell for her to review.

approved |